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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
HS L'En!ant l'la:a. SW 
•,•;ast-,il'lglon, DC ,~260 

February 
Mr. Wallace Baldwin, Jr. 
Administrative Vice President 

Clerk Craft 
American Postal Workecs Onion, 

AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, N. w. 
Washington, D. C. 20005 

26, 1982 

Re: G. Kelly 
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San Francisco, CA 94119 
HSC-SC-C 11857 

Dear Mr. Baldwin: 

On February 23, 1982, you met with John R. Dubay for a 
pre-arbitration discussion of the above-referenced ccse. 

The issue·raised in this case involved whether or not 
management can require LSM Operators to clean out ZMT slush 
trays (Pans). 
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We did agree that, although the extraction of mail fro~ the 
slush tray (Pan) is not a specific listed duty for MPLSM 
oersonnel, it is part of the overall MPLSM operation and the 
M-54 Handbook does not prohibit clerks from performing this -
duty. 

It was mutually agreed to withdraw this case from the 
national pending arbitration listing without prejudice to the 
position of either pa~ty. 

Please sign a copy of this·letter as your acknowledgment of 
agreement to withdraw this pending arbitration. 

Sincerely, 

· George LS. McDougald 
General Manager 
Grievance Division 
Labor Relations Department 

-

Wallace s:idwin~ t 
Administrative Vice President 

Clerk Craft 
American Postal Workers Onion, 

AFL-CIO 


